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Dear Ms. Fischer:
I have just now received your yesterday's e-mail and hasten to respond.

| anticipated that the almost two-week closure of the Attorney General's office and consequent backlog would necessitate
further adjoumment of my August 17th motion and, therefore, sought a two-week adjoumnment from Ron Uzenski, Motion Clerk
at the Appellate Division, First Department, by letter dated September 21st.

In the event Mr. Belohlavek has not yet received a copy of that letter, which | mailed to him under a September 21st coverletter
addressed to him, a copy of that coverletter is e-mailed herewith.

Please be advised that Mr. Uzenski has granted my September 21st letter-request for adjoumment of the motion — and the
new return date for me to submit my reply papers is now Monday, October 15th. As reflected by my letter to Mr. Belohlavek, |
ask that the Attorney General's office notify me no later than Tuesday, October Sth whether it will be withdrawing your
opposition to my motion.

If, in light of the abrupt departure of Solicitor General Preeta Bansal and her replacement by First Deputy Solicitor General
Caitlin Halligan, more time is need to review the serious issues presented by my motion and appeal — including by the now
departed Ms. Bansal who, though no longer having supenisory responsibilities under 22 NYCRR 1200.5 [DR 1-104], still has
other professional responsibilities under 22 NYCRR 1200.4 [DR 1-103] and 22 NYCRR 1200.33(b) [DR 7-102(b)], | would be
amenable to stipulating to put over the appeal from the November Tenmn to the December Term. Please note that such
stipulation would have to be submitted to the Appellate Division by Thursday, October 4th.

Elena Ruth Sassower
Petitioner-Appellant Pro Se
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